
Schedule 8 to the Minutes of the 
Public Hearing meeting of 

MayorandCounciIJors Richmond City Council held on 
- ..... ----------- Monday, June 15, 2015. ........",.~~-----t-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Webgraphics 
Thursday, 04 June 201512:05 
MayorandCouncillors 
Send a Submission Online (response #833) 

Send a Submission Online:Cresponse #833) 
Survey Information 

Site: City Website 

Online 

Submission Tirne!uaH:L I 0 .141 

Survey Response 

Your Name WILLIAM C. EVANS 

Your Address 10440 SIDAWAY ROAD, RICHMOND, B.C. 

Subject Property Address OR 
13-630280 

Bylaw Number 

.................... ... - ............................................................. _ ........ 

STEVESTON HWY. IS ALREADY CLOGGED 
WITH TRAFFIC. UNTIL UP-GRADES TO 
STEVESTON HWY. , INCLUDING A NEW 

Comments OVERPASS OVER HWY 99, ARE COMPLETED, 
THERE SHOULD BE NO FURTHER 
DEVELOPMENT AROUND NO.6 ROAD & 
STEVESTON HWY. 

. _---_ ... _ ......•. . ..... ........•.•....••........ _ .. _ .....•.. __ ........ 




